

Mr Quinton Bruwer
Environmental Superintendent
Tritton Mine 2400

26/10/2022

Subject: Extension Request for Management Plans – Tritton Copper Mine (DA 41/98)

Dear Mr Bruwer,

I refer to your request for an extension of time to submit updated management plans for the above project.

I understand that a number of plans are required to be updated following the determination of Modification 8, including the:

- Environmental Management Plan;
- Waste Rock Characterisation and Management Plan;
- Disposal Management Plan; and
- Landscape Plan.

I also understand that the company is proposing to lodge the above plans by 31 October 2022 and will subsequently submit a Water Management Plan in December 2022, which was a condition imposed under Modification 8.

Upon consideration, an extension of time is approved until 2 December 2022 for the updated management plans to be submitted.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Rachelle Abou Saleh on 02 9228 6177.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary